

> To: Lossing, David
 > Cc: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS)
 > Subject: Re: Flint public schools testing-UM Flint Nursing school
 > Potential volunteer source

>
 > Good morning, David,
 >
 > Thank you so much for your contact. I am CC'ing the local health
 > department health officer, Mark Valacak, as well as some of our state
 > team; this would be a wonderful collaboration. The logistics are still
 > being planned, so more to follow--

>
 > Eden
 > Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 > Chief Medical Executive
 > Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 > 201 Townsend Street, 5th Floor CVB
 > Lansing, MI 48913
 > Phone: 517-335-8011
 > welise3@michigan.gov

> From: Lossing, David <dalossin@umflint.edu>
 > Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:38 AM
 > To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
 > Subject: Flint public schools testing

>
 > Good morning Dr. Wells:
 >
 > Having attended the press conference held last week at the C.S. Mott Foundation, and learning about the State's intent
 > of conducting further blood testing for the children enrolled in Flint Community Schools, I wanted to touch base about
 > connecting with our Nursing program at the University of Michigan-Flint.

>
 > I've had a brief discussion with our Provost and our interim dean of the School of Health Professions and Studies and
 > they are interested in exploring this further.

>
 > We are looking forward to being of assistance.

>
 > Have a good week.

>
 >
 > NEW ADDRESS:
 > David Lossing, M.P.A., Ed.S.
 > Director, Government Relations
 > University of Michigan-Flint
 > 1001 Northbank Center, Suite D
 > Flint, MI 48502
 > Direct: 810-766-6718
 > Cell: **PPI**
 > Fax: 810-424-5459
 > dalossin@umflint.edu<<mailto:dalossin@umflint.edu>>

>
>
> [cid:0d780ceb-2104-44c1-be58-e6d0c304747f@umflint.edu]
>